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Valentina Cenic
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From: Licensing
Sent: 71 June 2017 09:10
To: Valentina Cenic
Subject: FW: Kapz Mews Loughborougn Road

Think this is yours?

[ understand that the police have ap lied to revoke the licence at these ATOmISEs.
I} 1}

[ wish to object to this application on the following grounds:

| have known Mr Vaghela since ne took aver the premises and in all that ime [ have never see anylhing which would
suggest stolen goods are being handled. Neither have 1 ever heen offered anything 1o buy other than that which [ have gone
to purchase. | have never seen anvthing sald either which lpoked at all suspicious, i.¢. not pan of what is normally stocked

in the shop and [ use the shop almost every day.

Mr Vaghela is a person @ f good standing in the local community- (ndeed he and his family have suffered violent altacks
during attempted robberies from his shop.

{ would have thought that if the police have evidence then they should prosecute for the alleged crime, not removal of his
licence. This seemms disproportionite in the circumstances even if they have sirong suspicion would a warning not be mare
appropriate.

| hope my Views will be taken into account by the licensing authority.

[ have copied this 10 Rich lLane our neighbourhood police lead and would be happy o spedk (o anyone about this.




